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Mr. C. A. McNeill, dr., H. Thompson OELD
Vice President - Nuclear E.Jordan B.Grimes
Public Service Electric and Gas Company J.PartTow C.Vogan
Post Office Box 236 M.Slosson Gray file
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 ACRS (10)

Dear Mr. McNeill:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION-PROCEDURES GENERATION (PGP)

To complete our review of the licensee's PGP and issue a Safety Evaluation
Report, we need additional documentation which describes plant-specific
deviations from the generic technical guidelines and their justifications.
The request is enclosed. The circumstances for this request are described
in the following paragraphs:

In a letter dated May 20, 1983, from E. A. Linden (PSE&G) to S. A. Varga
(NRC), the licensee submitted its PGP for our review and approval in
response to a requirement of Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737, "Requirements for
Emergency Response Capability" (Generic Letter 82-33). As a result of
reviewing the PGP, we issued a preliminary safety evaluation report (PSER)
on the PGP with open items, dated December 19, 1984 (S. A. Varga to R. A
Uderitz). In a letter dated May 15, 1985, from C. A. McNeill, Jr. to S. A.
Varga, the Ticensee submitted a supplement to the PGP which addressed the
open items identified in the PSER.

Our initial review of the supplement identified that certain documentation
relating to "Guidelines and EOP Preparation" appeared to be missing from the
submittal. The missing documentation is the EOP/ERG Comparison Record
referenced on pages 1 and 2 of the supplement. The EOP/ERG Comparison
Record, as described in the supplement, contained deviations from the
generic technical guidelines (ERGs) with those of safety significance
annotated, and the technical justifications for the safety significant
deviations. The EOP/ERG Comparison Record appeared to address two of the
open items (Items A(2) and A(3)) contained in the staff PSER.

On September 25, 1985, members of the staff from the Division of Human
Factors Safety, Procedures and Systems Review Branch, and personnel

from Battelle Pacific Northwest Laboratories and the Human Affairs Research
Center met with the licensee at the site to discuss the results of a desk
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audit of their emergency operating procedures. During that discussion, the
licensee indicated that information describing and justifying deviations
from the ERGs would be submitted by October 4, 1985, as part of an overall
response to the desk audit of their EOPs. To date, we have not received the
information, which is the subject of our enclosed request.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P.L.
96-511.

o

Sincerely,

Steven A. Varga, Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 3
Division of PWR Licensing-A

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Mr. C. A. McNeill

Public Service Electric & Gas Company

cc:

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Conner and Wetterhahn

Suite 1050

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20006

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire
Assistant General Solicitor

Public Service Electric & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 570 - Mail Code T5E

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Gene Fisher, Bureau of Chief
Bureau of Radiation Protection
380 Scotch Road

Trenton, New Jersey 08628

Mr. John M, Zupko, Jr.

General Manager - Salem Operations
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
Post Office Box E -

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Robert Traae, Mayor

Lower Alloways Creek Township
Municipal Hall

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Thomas Kenny, Resident Inspector
Salem Nuclear Generating Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Drawer 1 ' :

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Richard F. Engel

Deputy Attorney General

Department of Law and Public Safety
CN-112

State House Annex

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Frank Casolito, Action Chief
Bureau of Radiation Protection

Department of Environmental Protection

380 Scotch Road
Trenton, New Jersey 08628

Salem Nuclear Generating Station

Richard B. McGlynn, Commission
Department of Public Utilities
State of New Jersey

101 Commerce Street

Newark, New Jersey 07102

Mr. David Wersan

Assistant Consumer Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate
1425 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue _
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Lower Alloways Creek Township

c/o Mary 0. Henderson, Clerk
Municipal Building, P.0. Box 157
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Mr. Bruce A. Preston, Manager

Nuclear Licensing & Regulation
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038



ENCLOSURE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE PROCEDURES GENERATION

PACKAGE (PGP) FOR SALEM GENERATING STATION UNITS 1 & 2

On May 20, 1983, PSE&G submitted its PGP for staff review and
approval, in a letter from E.A. Linden to S.A. Varga, in response
to a requirement of Supplement 1 to NUREG-@8737, "Regquirements for
Emergency Response Capability" (Generic Letter B2-33). After
reviewing the PGP, the staff issued a preliminary safety
evaluation report (PSER) with open items, from S.A. Varga to R. a.
Uderitz, dated December 19, 1984. In response to the PSER, PSE&G
submitted a supplement to the PGP, from C.A. McNeill, Jr. to S.A.
Varga, dated May 15, 1985. Initial staff review of the supplement
identified that a document, called an EOP/ERG Comparison Record,
was referenced but not included as part of the supplement. From
the description of the EOP/ERG Comparision Record contained in
the PGP supplement, this document is required for staff review
before a safety analysis report can be issued addressing the PGP.
On September 25, 1985, during a staff visit to the site as part

- of the PGP Audit Program, the licensee committed to providing the

staff with a formal submittal of information describing and
justifying deviations in the EOPs from the Westinghouse Emergency
Response Guidelines (ERGs) by October 4, 1985. The staff has not
received this information. Provide a list of deviations from
Westinghouse Emergency Response Guidelines and justifications for
these deviations (i.e. EOP/ERG Comparison Record) for staff
review. .




